
From: Devcon Team <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:04 PM 
To: Walker, Kelly <K.Walker@spelthorne.gov.uk> 
Cc: Tomson, Paul <P.Tomson@spelthorne.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: urgent Borough of Spelthorne DTS Ref: 57626- 22/01615/OUT Bugle Nurseries, 
171 Upper Halliford Road, Shepperton 
 

 
Good afternoon, thank you for your email. 
  
On further investigation it appears this pumping station is privately owned (not TW 
property). 
  
Therefore please disregard our comment reference the sewage pumping station. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  

Jim Walton 
Developer Services – Planner 
020 3577 9998 
James.Walton@thameswater.co.uk 
  
Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ 
Find us online at developers.thameswater.co.uk 
  

           
  
From: Walker, Kelly <K.Walker@spelthorne.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:56 AM 
To: Devcon Team <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk> 
Cc: Tomson, Paul <P.Tomson@spelthorne.gov.uk> 
Subject: urgent Borough of Spelthorne DTS Ref: 57626- 22/01615/OUT Bugle Nurseries, 171 
Upper Halliford Road, Shepperton 
  

This e-mail originated from outside of Thames Water. Do not click links, open attachments 
or reply, unless you recognise the sender's e-mail address and know the content is safe.  If in 
doubt, contact the Digital Service Desk. Report Phishing via the Report Message option.  

Hello there 
  
I hope you are well  
  
We previously consulted you on this application and you gave the attached comments back. 
You note the proposal is within 20m of a pumping station, please can you let us know as a 
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matter of urgency where the pumping station is located, so that we can understand the 
concern raised – the application is subject to a Public Inquiry which starts next week 
  
You note:- 
  
‘Waste Comments The proposed development is located within 20m of a Thames Water 
Sewage Pumping Station. Given the nature of the function of the pumping station and the 
close proximity of the proposed development to the pumping station we consider that any 
occupied premises should be located at least 20m away from the pumping station as 
highlighted as best practice in our Codes for Adoption . The amenity of those that will 
occupy new development must be a consideration to be taken into account in determining 
the application as set out in the National planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2019 at 
paragraphs 170 and 180. Given the close proximity of the proposed development to the 
pumping station we consider that it is likely that amenity will be impacted and therefore 
object. Not with standing this objection, in the event that the Local Planning Authority 
resolve to grant planning permission for the development, we would request that the 
following informative is attached to the planning permission: "The proposed development is 
located within 20m of a Thames Water Sewage Pumping Station and this is contrary to best 
practice set out in Codes for Adoption (https://www.thameswater.co.uk/developers/larger-
scale-developments/sewers-andwastewater/adopting-a-sewer). Future occupiers of the 
development should be made aware that they could periodically experience adverse 
amenity impacts from the pumping station in the form of odour; light; vibration and/or 
noise." Thames Water would advise that with regard to FOUL WATER sewerage network 
infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the above planning application, 
based on the information provided.’ 
  
Please let me know if you need any more detail.  
  
I look forward to hearing from you  
  
Many thanks 
  
Kelly Walker 
Principal Planning Officer 
01784 446348  
  
From: Edward Grant <EGrant@cornerstonebarristers.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 10:40 AM 
To: Tomson, Paul <P.Tomson@spelthorne.gov.uk>; Phillip Hughes 
<info@phdplanners.co.uk> 
Cc: Walker, Kelly <K.Walker@spelthorne.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: 3325635 - Bugle Nurseries, 171 Upper Halliford Road, Shepperton 
  

  

Morning. 
The NR doc of 10 Feb 23 shd be sent to Insp asap and added to core doc list. 
Paul / Kelly - please let us know the position re the Thames Water point. 
Please can you all look through the Insp comments on conds. 
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Phil - can you give me a call to discuss the effect of Cond 24 (as proposed, and 
as per Insp comments) on calculations and also on amenity argument. 
Many thx 

Ed 

  

Edward Grant 

Cornerstone Barristers 

Â  

S: Â 020 7242 4986 / 0333 240 0591 

Â  

LondonÂ  Â Â Â Â â€¢Â Â Â Â Â  BirminghamÂ  Â Â Â Â â€¢Â Â Â Â Â  Cardiff Â Â Â Â â€¢Â Â Â Â  DX: LDE 316 
Chancery Lane 

Â  

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged.Â  If you are not the named recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to any other person use it for any purpose or store or copy the information.Â  

We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses.Â  However, you do need to verify that this e-mail and any attachments 
are free of viruses as we can take no responsibility for any computer virus which might be transferred by way of this e-mail. 

  

 
From: Tomson, Paul <P.Tomson@spelthorne.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 November 2023 17:28 
To: Edward Grant <EGrant@cornerstonebarristers.com>; Phillip Hughes 
<info@phdplanners.co.uk> 
Cc: Walker, Kelly <K.Walker@spelthorne.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: 3325635 - Bugle Nurseries, 171 Upper Halliford Road, Shepperton  
  
  
  
From: Button, Jean <J.Button@spelthorne.gov.uk>  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 4:33 PM 
To: Tomson, Paul <P.Tomson@spelthorne.gov.uk>; Walker, Kelly 
<K.Walker@spelthorne.gov.uk> 
Cc: Spinks, Esme <E.Spinks@spelthorne.gov.uk>; Mounty, Russ 
<R.Mounty@spelthorne.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: 3325635 - Bugle Nurseries, 171 Upper Halliford Road, Shepperton  
Importance: High 
  
  
  
From: Skinner, Helen <HELEN.SKINNER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 4:28 PM 
To: 'tom.cole@montagu-evans.co.uk' <tom.cole@montagu-evans.co.uk>; Edward Ledwidge 
<edward.ledwidge@montagu-evans.co.uk>; planningdm.appeals 
<planningdm.appeals@spelthorne.gov.uk> 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcornerstonebarristers.com%2Fcontact-us&data=05%7C01%7CT.Moore%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C93a85f9257234e8c3cb108dbeab63127%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638361840467403452%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oRm%2BymZuXOXnwWpeUvu6HgWA0QMwxl5Wva0IULFCNok%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcornerstonebarristers.com%2Fcontact-us&data=05%7C01%7CT.Moore%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C93a85f9257234e8c3cb108dbeab63127%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638361840467403452%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oRm%2BymZuXOXnwWpeUvu6HgWA0QMwxl5Wva0IULFCNok%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcornerstonebarristers.com%2Fcontact-us&data=05%7C01%7CT.Moore%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C93a85f9257234e8c3cb108dbeab63127%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638361840467403452%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oRm%2BymZuXOXnwWpeUvu6HgWA0QMwxl5Wva0IULFCNok%3D&reserved=0
mailto:P.Tomson@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:EGrant@cornerstonebarristers.com
mailto:info@phdplanners.co.uk
mailto:K.Walker@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:J.Button@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:P.Tomson@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:K.Walker@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:E.Spinks@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:R.Mounty@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:HELEN.SKINNER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:tom.cole@montagu-evans.co.uk
mailto:edward.ledwidge@montagu-evans.co.uk
mailto:planningdm.appeals@spelthorne.gov.uk


Cc: Charles, Aisosa <Aisosa.charles@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: 3325635 - Bugle Nurseries, 171 Upper Halliford Road, Shepperton  
Importance: High 
  

  
Good afternoon, 
  
Please find attached a draft programme for the Inquiry, consolidated time estimates and a 
draft agenda for the round table session. The Inspector would welcome any comments you 
have on these documents. In addition, can I draw the following to your attention: 
  
The concerns of Network Rail and Thames Water  
The comments from Network Rail dated 10 Feb 2023 refer to an assessment by the ‘Level 
Crossing Team’. This assessment has not been sent to the Inspector. Could the Council do 
this ASAP please. The Inspector also notes that Thames Water objected to the proposal 
based on the proximity of the Thames Water Sewerage Pumping Station. The Inspector will 
be seeking the views of the parties on this during the round table session.  
  
Flood Risk  
At Paragraph 24 of the Case Management Conference Summary Note the Inspector 
indicated that he wished to receive additional evidence on flood risk in the proofs and would 
give an indication before the Inquiry opens whether he wished to hear further evidence. I 
can confirm that the Inspector does wish to hear additional evidence and will address this 
matter as part of the round table discussion.  In particular, the Inspector will wish to discuss 
whether a sequential test should have been carried out.  
  
Housing Land Supply  
The Inspector is in receipt of Statement of Common Ground relating to housing land supply. 
This confirms (Para 1.8) that the supply is in the range of 2.79 to 3.52 years and that the 
precise position within this range does not affect the respective weight the parties attach to 
the benefit of housing provision.  Accordingly, the Inspector will proceed on the basis that he 
does not need to hear any additional evidence on the extent of the shortfall either through 
formal presentation of evidence or a round table discussion.     
  
Statement of Common Ground (SOCG) 
The Inspector is awaiting a final SOCG relating to those matters set out in the Paragraph 61 
of the Case Management Conference Summary Note. This should be submitted ASAP.   
  
Conditions  
The Inspector has initially reviewed the suggested planning conditions and has posed the 
following questions. He also notes that many adopt the wording from the conditions 
imposed on the grant of planning permission under appeal reference 
APP/Z3635/W/21/3268661. Accordingly, and in the interests of consistency, the Inspector’s 
questions below largely focus on the additional conditions recommended.  
Condition 1 – Are the parties in agreement that a five-year permission is appropriate given 
that the case for very special circumstances includes reference to a five-year housing land 
supply shortage and the need to address this as soon as possible?  
Condition 3 – Should the list of approved drawings include the site access plan in Appendix A 
of the Transport Statement?  
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Condition 12 – Is this condition necessary given recent changes to the building regulations?  
Condition 20 – Is this covered by ‘landscaping’ as a reserved matter?  
Condition 21 – Is this sufficiently targeted?  
Condition 22 – The Council have suggested that 9.5m is high for a two-storey building. Is 
there scope for a lower height?  
Condition 24 – What is meant by habitable accommodation? Perhaps the condition should 
say no living accommodation in the roof and no windows/openings above eaves level?  
Condition 25 – Is this necessary given Condition 3 requires the proposal to be carried out in 
accordance with the submitted drawings?  
The Police have recommended a condition requiring a Secured by Design assessment. Would 
that be necessary?  
The Air Quality Assessment includes recommended mitigation measures. Would a condition 
to secure these be necessary?  
The Arboricultural Survey includes recommended mitigation measures. Would a condition to 
secure these be necessary?  
Is a planning condition (or planning obligation) necessary to secure the Travel Plan, including 
the procurement of a Travel Plan Coordinator?  
Please provide the wording for any additional suggested conditions  
  
Kind regards 
  
Helen 
  
  
Helen Skinner | Inquiries & Major Casework Team Leader 
The Planning Inspectorate 
Major Casework, Third Floor, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, 

BS1 6PN 
helen.skinner@planninginspectorate.gov.uk | 0303 444 5531 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate | @PINSgov  
  
  

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice 
which can be accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon 
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe 
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to 
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for 
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any 
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a 
result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all 
necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the 
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate. 
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Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter 
www.twitter.com/thameswater or find us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re 
happy to help you 24/7.  
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Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited 
(company number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are 
registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is 
confidential and is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or 
opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of 
Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, 
please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other person – please destroy 
and delete the message and any attachments from your system.  

 


